
Re: Code/Permit/Special Assessments Request - 193 BUNKER AVE

From Building Department <buildingdepartment@meridenct.gov> 
Date 
To 

Hello,

You have reached the building department, I can provide the screenshots of all open or closed permits on the property. As far as code violations, please refer
to housing and I have cc'ed them here. 

Thank you, 

Tori Smith
City of Meriden
Building Dept. Clerk III
Meriden City Hall
142 E Main St
Meriden, CT 06450
buildingdepartment@meridenct.gov
(203)-630-4091

From: 
Sent: 
To: Building Department <buildingdepartment@meridenct.gov>
Subject: Re: Code/Permit/Special Assessments Request - 193 BUNKER AVE
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

Can I have the update on this please.

Thank you.



From: 
Sent: 
To: Building Department <buildingdepartment@meridenct.gov>
Subject: Code/Permit/Special Assessments Request - 193 BUNKER AVE
 
Hello ,
 
We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified. Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.
 Address: 193 BUNKER AVE MERIDEN CT 06450
Parcel: 0306-0266-0068-0000
Owner: RODRIGUEZ ISRAEL CARRERO JANET L

 
Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that needs attention and any fees due currently.
 
Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.
 
Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.


